
US Department
of Transportatron

Federal Transit
Administration

Mr. Richard Cromwell, III
General Manager & CEO
Sunline Transit Agency
32-505 Harry Oliver Trail
Thousand Palms, CA 92276

Re: Docket No. 2002- I I

Dear Mr. Cromwell:

AdminIstrator

AUG 5 2003

400 Seventh St.. s.w
Washmgton. DC. 20590

In a decision by Regional Administrator Leslie Rogers, dated April 28, 2003, the Federal
Transit Administration (PTA) found that SunLine Transit Agency (SunLine) had
provided charter service in violation ofFTA's charter service regulation, 49 CFR
Part 604. Sunline appealed the decision to me on May 14,2003.

I am not taking any action on the appeal since Sunline presented no new matters offact
or points ofIaw that were not available or not known during the investigation of the
complaint. This decision is administratively [mal.

Sincerely,

cc: Mr. Bill Miller

Leslie Rogers, Regional Administrator



US Deportmenr
of TransporTation

Federal Transit
Administration

.Mr. Bill Miller
Desert Resorts Transportation
P.O. Box 275
Thousand Palms, CA 92276

Re: Docket No. 2002-11

Dear Mr. Miller:

Administrator

AUG 5 2D03
400 Sevenlh SI. SW
Washington, DC. 20590

In a decision by Regional Administrator Leslie Rogers, dated April 28, 2003, the Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) found that SunLine Transit Agency (SuoLine) had
provided charter service in violation ofFTA's charter service regulation, 49 CFR
Part 604. Desert Resorts appealed the decision to me on May IS, 2003.

I am not taking any action on the appeal since Desert Resorts presented no new matters of
fact or points oflaw that were not available or not known during the investigation ofthe
complaint. This decision is administratively final.

Sincerely,

cc: Richard Cromwell III
General Manager, CEO

Leslie Rogers, Regional Administrator




